
From: Tucker, Shelly
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: mgreen@2m-environmental.com; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell; DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel;

Sheldon Hitchcock
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Roy Batty Federal COM # 001H ( 2-28-18) Release (1RP-4983)
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:59:48 PM

BLM concurs with NMOCD stipulations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular  
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 

stucker@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location
fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with
contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

NOTE:  LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th.  Please plan remedial
activities accordingly. Check for African Rue…treat (before it gets out of control).

On Mon, Jul 23, 2018 at 9:35 AM Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Green:

 

NMOCD will need photo documentation for verification of release area for 1RP-4983. Also,
the East sample location will need to be addressed. When equipment is mobilized to conduct
remedial activities, please complete delineation for the area represented by East-1 sample
point.

 

NMOCD will agree that vertical delineation is completed for defined area under 1RP-4983.
For the proposed remediation plan:
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Confirmation sidewall samples must be no greater than 50 ft. apart. There is no
apparent infrastructure in place to prevent sidewall samples adjacent to the lease road.
Mark confirmation sample locations, in relation to delineation sample locations and
release point, on a scaled map with GPS coordinates.
Provide dated photo documentation of the remedial activities, including proper
emplacement of a minimal 20 mil liner.

 

Like approval from BLM required.

 

Thanks,

Olivia

 

From: Matt Green <mgreen@2m-environmental.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 8:56 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov; Hernandez,
Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>
Subject: RE: Roy Batty Federal COM # 001H ( 2-28-18) Release (1RP-4983)

 

Ms. Yu,

 

Sorry about that, the GPS Coordinates for the release point are 32.225508° -103.550140°.
The release point is in the northeast corner of the impacted area near sample point T-1. The
release was contained on the west side of the lease road and did not cross over.

 

Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks and have a good day.

 

Regards,

 

Matthew Green, P.G.

President
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2M Environmental Services, LLC.

Cell #: 432-230-3763

Office #: 432-614-6793

mgreen@2m-environmental.com

 

 

 

 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 6:21 PM
To: Matt Green <mgreen@2m-environmental.com>; stucker@blm.gov; Hernandez,
Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>
Subject: RE: Roy Batty Federal COM # 001H ( 2-28-18) Release (1RP-4983)

 

Mr. Green:

 

Please address these concerns regarding 1RP-4983:

Please provide the GPS coordinates for the dimensions of the release area and release
point. The GPS coordinates as written is for the wellhead.
Where is the release point in relation to the impacted area? Did the release flow over
the lease road? If so, there needs to be more than one sample location on the East side
of the road.

 

Thanks,

Olivia

 

From: Matt Green <mgreen@2m-environmental.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>;

mailto:mgreen@2m-environmental.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:mgreen@2m-environmental.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:agrant@concho.com
mailto:DNeel2@concho.com
mailto:SLHitchcock@concho.com
mailto:mgreen@2m-environmental.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:agrant@concho.com


Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>
Subject: Roy Batty Federal COM # 001H ( 2-28-18) Release (1RP-4983)

 

Ms. Yu / Ms. Tucker,

 

Good morning, please find attached the Soil Investigation Summary and Proposed
Remediation Workplan for the Roy Batty Federal COM # 001H Release (1RP-4983) for
your review and approval. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks and have a
good day.

 

Regards,

 

Matthew Green, P.G.

President

2M Environmental Services, LLC.

Cell #: 432-230-3763

Office #: 432-614-6793

mgreen@2m-environmental.com
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